

KATIE HOBBS
Governor



JOAN SERVISS
Director

**STATE OF ARIZONA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING**

1110 W. Washington, Suite 280, Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 771-1000 • www.azhousing.gov

How do I locate affordable housing in Arizona?

- Please visit <https://housingsearch.az.gov/> or call 877-428-8844 – Dial 7-1-1 for TTY – Monday through Friday between 7:00AM & 6:00PM MST and a call center representative will provide a listing of subsidized and low-income based properties in Arizona. As housing providers, we cannot guide, steer, or direct anyone to any specific property or area. That said, we are able to provide general information, as we are knowledgeable, for the state of Arizona.
- For a listing of the approximate 24-Public Housing Authorities in the State of Arizona, please see Pages 2 & 3 of this document.
- HUD's interactive map of affordable properties may be found at the HUD Resource Locator page at <https://resources.hud.gov/>. Once at this page, there are 6 options to choose from depending on your circumstances (e.g. *Find Affordable Housing Opportunities Near Me*, *Find Homeless Resources Near Me*, *View All Resources*, etc.).
- Another resource may also include <https://www.affordablehousing.com/> which may be of benefit.
- If you are in a housing crisis, please dial 2-1-1.

For Resources of numerous types, please see Pages 4, 5, & 6 of this document.

The resources mentioned above are not all inclusive but will hopefully provide what is needed to locate suitable and affordable housing in Arizona.

Thank you!

Arizona Department of Housing

The Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) does not discriminate on the basis of disability, actual or perceived sexual orientation, gender identity, or marital status in the admission access, treatment, or employment in any programs or activities. ADOH's Fair Housing Specialist, at the address on this communication or (602-771-1000 or 711 TTY accessible), has been designated to coordinate Limited English Proficiency and compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in the Department of Housing and Urban Development's Section 504 (24 CFR, part 8 dated June 2, 1988). EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY



ARIZONA HOUSING AUTHORITIES

REGION	HOUSING	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX		WEBSITE/EMAIL CONTACT
City of Chandler	Chandler Housing Division	235 S. Arizona Avenue Chandler, AZ 85225 Mail: PO Box 4008, Chandler, AZ 85244	PH: FAX:	480-782-3200 480-782-3220	www.chandleraz.gov amy.jacobson@chandleraz.gov
City of Douglas	Douglas Housing Authority	425 E. 10 th Street Douglas, AZ 85607	PH: FAX:	520-417-7385 520-417-7158	www.douglasaz.gov xenia.gonzalez@douglasaz.gov
City of Eloy	Pinal County Housing Authority	970 N. Eleven Mile Corner Road Casa Grande, AZ 85143	PH: FAX:	520-866-7203 520-866-7235	www.pinalcountyz.gov rolanda.cephas@pinalcountyz.gov
City of Flagstaff	Flagstaff Housing Authority	3481 N. Fanning Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86004 Mail: PO Box 2098, Flagstaff, AZ 86004	PH: FAX:	928-213-2730 928-526-3734	www.flagstaff.az.gov housing@flagstaffaz.gov
City of Glendale	Glendale Community Housing Department	6842 N. 61 st Avenue Glendale, AZ 85301	PH: FAX:	623-930-2180 623-930-1064	www.glendaleaz.com kmofford@glendaleaz.com
City of Mesa	Mesa Housing Authority	200 S. Center Street, Building 1 Mesa, AZ 85210 Mail: PO Box 1466, Mesa, AZ 85211	PH: FAX:	480-644-3536 480-644-2923	www.mesaaz.gov mary.brandon@mesaaz.gov
City of Nogales	Nogales Housing Authority	951 N. Kitchen Street Nogales, AZ 85621	PH: FAX:	520-287-4183 520-287-4802	www.nogalesaz.gov rthompson@nogalesaz.gov
City of Phoenix	Phoenix Housing Department	251 W. Washington Street, 4 th Floor Phoenix, AZ 85003	PH: FAX:	602-262-6794 602-495-0109	www.phoenix.gov/housing titus.mathew@phoenix.gov
City of Scottsdale	Scottsdale Housing Authority	6535 E Osborn Road, Building 8 Scottsdale, AZ 85251	PH: FAX:	480-312-7717 480-312-7761	www.scottsdaleaz.gov scottsdalehousinginfo@scottsdaleaz.gov
City of South Tucson	South Tucson Housing Authority	1713 S. 3 rd Avenue South Tucson, AZ 85713	PH: FAX:	520-623-8481 520-770-0051	www.southtucsonaz.gov bvillegas@southtucson.org
City of Tempe	Tempe Housing Services Division	3500 S. Rural Road, Suite 202 Tempe, AZ 85282	PH: FAX:	480-350-8950 480-350-8902	www.tempe.gov/housing naomi_farrell@tempe.gov
City of Williams	Williams Housing Authority	620 W. Sheridan Avenue Williams, AZ 86046	PH: FAX:	928-635-4717 928-635-2711	wha@outlook.com
City of Winslow	Winslow, Navajo & Apache County	900 W. Henderson Street Winslow, AZ 86047	PH: FAX:	928-289-4617 928-289-3848	www.winslowaz.gov KSalazar@winslowaz.gov



ARIZONA HOUSING AUTHORITIES

REGION	HOUSING AUTHORITY	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX		WEBSITE/EMAIL CONTACT
City of Yuma	Yuma City Housing Authority	420 W. Madison Avenue Yuma, AZ 85364	PH: FAX:	928-782-3823 928-343-2595	www.hacy.org michaelm@hacy.org
Cochise County: Benson, Bisbee, Sierra Vista, Tombstone, Willcox & Graham County: Pima, Safford, Thatcher	Housing Authority of Cochise County	1415 W. Melody Lane, Building #A Bisbee, AZ 85603	PH: FAX:	520-432-8880 520-432-8890	www.cochise.az.gov/housing abaca@cochise.az.gov
Gila County: Globe, Miami, Payson	Gila County Housing Department	5515 S. Apache Avenue, #200 Globe, AZ 85501	PH: FAX:	928-425-7631 928-425-9468	www.gilacountyaz.gov mbuzan@gilacountyaz.gov
Maricopa County: Apache, Junction, Chandler, Glendale, Gila Bend, Mesa, Tempe, Wickenburg	Housing Authority of Maricopa County	8910 N. 78 th Avenue, Building D Peoria, AZ 85345	PH: FAX:	602-744-4500 602-253-9268	www.maricopahousing.org g.minott@maricopahousing.org
Mohave County: Bullhead City, Kingman, Lake Havasu City	Mohave County Housing Authority	700 W. Beale Street Kingman, AZ 86401	PH: FAX: FAX:	928-753-0723 928-753-0776 928-718-4963	www.mohavecounty.gov SmitMi@mohave.gov
Pima County / City of Tucson (Including): Marana	Tucson Housing and Community Development Dept.	310 North Commerce Park Loop Tucson, AZ 85726 Mail: PO Box 27210, Tucson, AZ 85726	PH: FAX:	520-791-4739 520-791-5407	www.tucsonaz.gov HCDAdmin@tucsonaz.gov
Pinal County	Pinal County Housing Authority	970 N. Eleven Mile Corner Road Casa Grande, AZ 85143	PH: FAX:	520-866-7203 520-866-7235	www.pinalcountyaz.gov rolanda.cephas@pinalcountyaz.gov
Yavapai County: Camp Verde, Chino Valley, Clarkdale, Prescott, Prescott Valley, Sedona	Arizona Public Housing Authority	1110 W. Washington, Suite 280 85007 Phoenix, AZ	PH: FAX:	602-771-1000 602-771-1013	www.housing.az.gov greg.cooper@azhousing.gov
Yuma County (Except Cocopah Service Area)	Yuma County Housing Department	2050 W. Main Street, Suite 88 Somerton, AZ 85350	PH: FAX:	928-304-7333 928-627-8715	www.yumacountyaz.gov/government/housing jesus.rolan@yumacountyaz.gov
Cocopah Indian Housing Development	Cocopah Indian Housing Development	10488 W. Steamboat Street Somerton, AZ 85350	PH:	928-627-8863	www.ontherez.org/ rletendre@ontherez.org

HOMELESS (Including Single Moms, Domestic Violence and Pet Resources)

Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) Homeless Assistance by County/City	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/homeless-assistance
Human Services Campus 204 S. 12th Avenue Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-229-5155 or 602-282-0853	https://hsc-az.org
Central Arizona Shelter Services 230 S. 12th Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-256-6945	https://www.cassaz.org/
Arizona Housing Coalition 602-340-9393	https://www.azhousingcoalition.org/needhelp.html
The Salvation Army / Project-Hope 602-267-4195	https://arizona.salvationarmy.org/arizona/Project-HOPE
Brian Garcia Welcome Center 206 S. 12th Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-229-5155	https://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/shelter/az_brian-garcia-welcome-center
CBI Community Bridges, Inc.	https://communitybridgesaz.org/path/
Arizona Coalition for Military Families	https://arizonacoalition.org/
Family Promise of Greater Phoenix 7447 E. Earll Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 480-659-5227	https://familypromiseaz.org/
Phoenix C.A.R.E.S - 602-262-6251 Opt.# 6	https://www.phoenix.gov/phxcare
HUD Find Shelter	www.hud.gov/findshelter
HOMINC.	https://www.hominc.com/need-housing-assistance/
Southwest Behavioral & Health Services	https://www.sbhservices.org/
SINGLE MOMS	
Helping Hands for Single Moms	https://helpinghandsforsinglemoms.org/about-us/
Maggies's Place - Pregnant and Parenting Women Intake Specialist: 602-246-3724	https://www.maggiesplace.org/
UMOM Halle Women's Center - Confidential Location - 602-362-5833	http://www.umom.org/shelter
Hope Women's Center	https://hopewomenscenter.org/
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	
Jewish Family & Children Service 4747 N. 7th Street, Phoenix, AZ 85014 602-279-7655	https://www.jfcsaz.org/our-services/domestic-violence-survivor-services/
The Brewster Center 2711 E Broadway Blvd., Tucson, AZ 85716 602-880-7201	https://www.shelterlist.com/details/brewster-center-for-victims-of-family-violence
ADOH Victims of Domestic Violence	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/victims-domestic-violence
Department of Economic Security	https://des.az.gov/services/basic-needs/shelter-housing/domestic-violence-services
With PETS - POSSIBLE RESOURCES	
Shelter List	https://www.shelterlist.com/page/shelters_for_pets
The Arizona Pet Project	https://azpetproject.org/impact/keeping-pets/
Pet of the Homeless	https://www.petsofthehomeless.org/get-help/

RENTAL - FINANCIAL

Southwest Network - "HELP" Book - resources by list or category	https://www.southwestnetwork.org/resources
Find Help.org - Zip Code Activated	www.FINDHELP.com
Need Help Paying Bills	http://www.needhelppayingbills.com
United Way Valley of the Sun	https://vsuw.org/get-help/resources

VETERANS

Arizona Coalition for Military Families	https://arizonacoalition.org/
Be Connected - Service Members - Veterans - Families 866-429-8387	www.beconnectedaz.org
U.S.VETS - Serving Those Who Served Phoenix - 602-717-6682 National - 213-542-2600	https://usvets.org/locations/phoenix/
Community Bridges	PATH - Community Bridges

Miscellaneous Helpful Website

ADOH - Special Needs Assistance	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/special-needs-assistance
Ability360 - Disability Services - Advocacy	https://ability360.org/
Arizona Department of Economic Security - Developmental Disabilities	https://des.az.gov/services/disabilities/developmental-disabilities
SAAVI - Services for the Blind / 3 locations Phoenix - 602-795-0195 Tucson - 520-795-1331 Yuma - 928-276-4600	https://saavi.us/about-saavi/partners-and-resources/
Arizona Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired	https://www.acbvi.org/
Sun Sounds of Arizona - Many Resources	https://sunsounds.org/helpful-websites
Foundation for Blind Children	https://www.seeitourway.org/
Southwest Autism Research & Resources Center	https://www.autismcenter.org/
Phoenix Neighborhood Services Department	https://www.phoenix.gov/nsd
Glendale - Neighborhood & Family Services	https://www.glendaleaz.com/live/city_services/citizen_assistance_programs
Maricopa County - Community Services	https://www.maricopa.gov/3787/Community-Services
Emergency Food Resources - Benefits.gov	https://www.benefits.gov/
United Way - Valley of the Sun - Resources	https://vsuw.org/get-help/resources

HOUSING / AFFORDABLE / SECTION 8 / LANDLORD-TENANT

ADOH Search for Affordable Housing	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/search-affordable-housing-az
Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizens	https://pgcsc.org/housing-and-residential-services.html?showall=1
Community Partners - Supportive Housing Resources	https://www.communitypartnersinc.org/services/housing-assistance/
HOME BUYERS PROGRAMS / GRANT INFORMATION	
Starboard Financial Powers	https://www.arizonadownpaymentassistance.com/down-payment-programs/
Hipster Real Estate - Arizona Down Payment Assistance Programs	https://www.hipsterrealestate.net/arizona-down-payment-assistance
Home Plus - Home Buyers Down Payment Assistance	https://homeplusaz.com
HomeSmart - AZ Mortgage or Down Payment Assistance	https://www.findazvalleyhomes.com/arizona-mortgage-home-buyer-assistance/home-plus-mortgage-program/
LEGAL / LANDLORD TENANT	
Community Legal Services 602-258-3434 800-852-9075	https://clsaz.org/
City of Phoenix - Neighborhood Services Department - misc.	https://www.phoenix.gov/nsd
City of Phoenix - Human Services Landlord Tenant Programs - Services the whole State 602-262-7210	https://www.phoenix.gov/humanservices/landlordandtenantinfo
The Arizona Fair Housing Center	https://www.azfhc.org/
ADOH Landlord Tenant Act & Mobile Home Residential Act	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/landlord-and-tenant-act
Arizona Courts Self Services Center	https://www.azcourts.gov/selfservicecenter
ADOH Fair Housing Information	https://housing.az.gov/general-public/fair-housing
ADOH Fair Housing Brochure	https://housing.az.gov/sites/default/files/documents/files/2018-Fair-Housing-Brochure-3-panel-2.pdf
Arizona Foundation for Legal Services & Education	www.azflse.org
Arizona Foundation for Legal Services & Education - The Arizona Bar Foundation	www.azbf.org
Arizona Law Help	www.azlawhelp.org